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ey 21, 1041

wmtt s Lowne, ‘quu!.m
1mum~¢:r uf State
B, .nine

Jear Sirm

I have your two guogtions in »exerd to
interpretebion of Heetion 4 of G‘inptw 284 of the
Iaws of 1041, on Act re Nang's lipchne.s

The languese guoted In your metorandus
moanag that the pmeods of the bondy ghall ba aet
up in a separatsa book account In the State tuse
and that they ehwll not be available for transfey
to any eothey iepertwent, nor shall any unused
balances lapse or Lecomd avallable for transfor at
thoe end of the fisoal year,

indor the circumstances, in answor %6 youp
aguestion +), I will say that you should treat the
aotual cash recelved from the sale of those bonda,
in tho saue feshion thei you treat the cmab recelived
from the gale of any othor Londam of the State, end -
any convenient and practicebls meth:od of deposit 1s

R oper.

In anawor to question 78, I will oay that
in checking ngainat the cesh rocelved from thie
partliculor Lond iasue, you smum wase that mothod
which wmost eomwenda 1tself to g00d juﬂ soment
as boing most seonomionl for b %ate, “La
of the Act does not require o separate form of obnck.

Vary truly yours,

Yrank I, Cowen
PEoe Attornoy . onernl
ge: tate fudtlior
state Controller



